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7 250 Eim Street, Thiensvile, Wi Village of Thiensville

To: John Fenney, WI DNR From: Dianne Robertson
Fax: 020-892-6638 Pages: 2

Phone: Date: Fabruary 25, 2005
Re: Old Spill @ 120 W. Frelstadt Road cC:

0 Urgant [ For Review O pPlease Comment [ Please Reply

1 Please Recycl

Dear Mr. Fegmey,

In researching Village files, | have come across this lefter dated March 25, 1991. Hope this is helpful to

youl.
Regards,

Dianne Robertson, Administratar
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Environmental Associates

of Milwaukee, Inc.

March 25, 1991

Kristine M. Hinrichs

Village Administrator

Village of Thiensville s
250 Elm Street MAR & B 1=
Thiensville, WI 53092

Dear Ms. Hinrichs: , I
We are in receipt of your letter dated March 20, 1991, authori:ing
Environmental Associates of Milwaukee, Inc. to proceed with
submittal of a scope of work plan to the Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (WDNR) for conducting site investigation
activities at the Thiensville DPW facility located at 120 Frei:tadt
Road.

Environmental Associates will submit the scope of work plan to the
WDNR on Tuesday, March 26, 1991. Once the WDNR has reviewed anc!
approved the plan, we will contact you and the village so as to
schedule the work as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or require additional information, p..ease
contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Environmental Associ
of Milwaukee, Inc.

%/\.‘-\:7'

Brian T. Bartling
“President

BTB:w]

P.O. Box 136 Maquon, Wi 53092 (414) 242-1088




